

## CHARLES UNIVERSITY FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

#### Welcome Week

# Winter Semester 2021/2022 27<sup>th</sup> September – 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2021

# Social Programme with ESN Charles University Prague

### MONDAY 27th September 2021

• Pekařská Building Tour (11AM)

Demonstration of how to get to the Pekařská Building and a commented tour. <u>Limited capacity, registration required</u> (see below).

• Speed-friending (4 PM)

Can you make a friend in just a couple of minutes? We think you can. During speed-friending, we will give you an opportunity to get to know each other, have fun and talk to as many people as possible. Perfectly suitable for those who find it hard to approach strangers! Limited capacity, registration required (see below).

• The Czech Way (7 PM)

An open lecture focused on cultural differences, specific Czech ways of doing things and cultural acclimatization. We'll try to answer your questions and give you some fun facts about our nation and as well teach you some basics from Czech language. This event will be held ONLINE.

## **TUESDAY 28<sup>th</sup> September 2021**

• Sightseeing (3 PM)

A commented walk around some of Prague's major sites, guided by our local members (not professional guides!). Limited capacity, registration required (see below).

• Language café (7 PM)

Language exchange evening where you can get to know your new classmates, as well as improve your language skills. We chose language for you – at our first Language Café, we will improve our Spanish! Native speakers as well as those who want to practise and learn are all welcomed.

Limited capacity, registration required (see below).

## WEDNESDAY 29<sup>th</sup> September 2021

• Czech Lunch (1 PM)

Join us for a group lunch at a Czech restaurant – great opportunity to try Czech cuisine! <u>Limited capacity, registration required (see below).</u>

• Pub Run (7 PM)

A "pub crawl" gathering in the famous city district of Žižkov. Limited capacity, registration required (see below).

### THURSDAY 30<sup>th</sup> September 2021

• City Rally (3 PM)

An ice-breaking task game in the city centre. Limited capacity, registration required (see below).

• Netflix Party (7 PM)

We are screening famous Czech movies with English subtitles. A debate will be held afterwards. <u>No registration</u> required; the event will be held ONLINE.

#### FRIDAY 1st October 2021

• Pub Quiz (7 PM)

Join us for a fun relaxed evening in a typical Czech pub! Limited Capacity, registration required (see below).

# SATURDAY 2<sup>nd</sup> October & SUNDAY 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2021

• Trips to: Brno, Liberec, Kutná Hora, Karlštejn Castle, Pilsen, Karlovy Vary.

Join us on one of these amazing one-day trips and discover the beauties of the Czech Republic!

<u>A previous registration and payment is necessary to attend the trips</u>. Don't worry – most of the trips will be repeated during the semester if you will not make the registration in time.

#### **IMPORTANT:**

Attendance at all events is optional. Further details, including registration instructions, will be announced via e-mail from your faculty coordinator on 20<sup>th</sup> September at 12:00 (lunch time). You will receive registration link for all the activities. Everything will be shared by us on our website: <a href="https://www.esncuprague.cz">www.esncuprague.cz</a> and on our FACEBOOK and INSTAGRAM.